



May 1, 2025

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-VER-135-240131 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Eastover Road (a/k/a 5 High Ridge Park Road), Stamford, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Subject Verizon site was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council February 20, 2024, as an Exempt Modification. Due to design changes this site will no longer be scheduled for construction. Therefore, we are formally requesting the cancellation of said approval.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Barbara Kassabian". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Barbara" being more prominent.

Barbara Kassabian

Barbara Kassabian
c/o Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Centerline Communications, LLC
750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379
Mobile: (603) 303-8001
bkassabian@clinellc.com

750 W Center St, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379
781-713-4725